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19 January 2016 
 
 
Dear Michael 
 
 
PUBLIC PETITION PE1105 ON ST MARGARET OF SCOTLAND HOSPICE 
 
Thank you for your letter of 2 December seeking confirmation of the date on which Scottish 
Government officials planned to meet with St Margaret of Scotland Hospice and NHS 
Greater Glasgow and Clyde to discuss the accountancy review. 
 
Scottish Government officials met with six representatives from St Margaret of Scotland 
Hospice and one representative from NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde on Wednesday 23 
December 2015.  Officials are currently following up on two outstanding areas in order to try 
to move forward and so that actions and next steps might be agreed. 
 
I hope to be in a position to update the Public Petitions Committee more fully soon.    
 
 
 
 
 
 

Shona Robison 


